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January 26, 2022 
 
 
Sunoco Pipeline L.P. 
c/o Nicholas J. Bryan 
535 Fritztown Road 
Sinking Spring, PA 19608 
 
 
Re: Extension Request Letter - Erosion and Sedimentation Control Permit Renewal 

Pennsylvania Pipeline Project (Mariner East II) 
DEP Permit No. ESG0500015001 
Washington, Allegheny, Westmoreland, Indiana, and Cambria Counties 
DEP Permit No. ESG0300015002 
Berks, Blair, Cumberland, Dauphin, Huntingdon, Juniata, Lancaster, Lebanon, Perry, and 
York Counties 
DEP Permit No. ESG0100015001 
Chester and Delaware Counties 

 
 
Dear Mr. Bryan: 
 
On August 3, 2021, the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received a request from 
Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (Sunoco) for minor amendments to the DEP Erosion Control Permit numbers 
ESG0500015001, ESG0300015002, and ESG0100015001 for the Pennsylvania Pipeline Project.  
Sunoco requested amendments to Condition No. 4 of those permits, for the submission of timely 
and administratively complete permit renewal applications.  
 
On August 6, 2021, DEP approved Sunoco’s request, extending the deadline for submission of the 
administratively complete renewal applications for DEP Permit Numbers ESG0500015001, 
ESG0300015002, and ESG0100015001 to October 29, 2021.    
 
On October 28, 2021, Sunoco submitted renewal applications for DEP Erosion Control Permits 
ESG0500015001, ESG0300015002, and ESG0100015001.  On November 23, 2021, DEP 
determined that the renewal applications were administratively complete.   
 
Consistent with the provisions of Condition No. 4, coverage under DEP Erosion Control Permits 
ESG0500015001, ESG0300015002, and ESG0100015001 is administratively extended pending 
completion of DEP’s review of the renewal applications.   
 
If you have questions about your renewal, please contact the Regional Permit Coordination Office 

  



Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. -2- January 26, 2022 

at 717-772-5987 or RA-EPREGIONALPERMIT@pa.gov. 
 
 
S l  
 
 
 
Domenic Rocco, P.E. 
Director 
Regional Permit Coordination Office 
 
cc:  Tetra Tech, Inc. (by email) 

SWRO Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email) 
SCRO Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email) 
SERO Waterways and Wetlands PM (by email) 




